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Gary, Aaron

From: Fiocchi, Tim

Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 5:55 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Fw: Discuss w/ LRB SB 390 (Manure Piping)
Attachments: Madifications to SB 390 (Manure Piping) - DRAFT.docx
Hey Aaron,

Would 11:15 work for your schedule? Otherwise I'll chat with him and circle back.

Thanks,
Tim

Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Smartphone

—————— Original message------

From: Yahn, Nate - DOT

Date: Sun, Nov 29, 2015 2:43 PM

To: Fiocchi, Tim;

Ce:

Subject:RE: Discuss w/ LRB SB 390 (Manure Piping)

Let's plan on 11:15 — I'll stop down by your office. Attached are some possible minor changes to page 5 of the bill that
may wark, but I'll be interested to hear Aaron’s thoughts and obviously yours as well (keeps status quo for the
department).

Nate Yahn

Legislative Advisor

Office of the Secretary

Wisconsin Depariment of Transportation
Phone: (608) 266-1114

From: Fiocchi, Tim [mailto:Tim.Fiocchi@legis.wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Sunday, November 29, 2015 2:17 PM

To: Yahn, Nate - DOT <Nate.Yahn@dot.wi.gov> -
Subject: Re: Discuss w/ LRB SB 390 (Manure Piping)

Sure. Between 10:30 and noon or after 2.
Sent from my Verizon 4G LTE Smartphone

------ Original message------

From: Yahn, Nate - DOT

Date: Sun, Nov 29, 2015 11:55 AM

To: Fiocchi, Tim;

Ce:

Subject: Discuss w/ LRB SB 390 (Manure Piping)

Hi Tim,

Do you have some time tomorrow, Monday, to briefly discuss (30 min max.) with Aaron Gary the manure piping
bill? Specifically, s. 86.07(2) (b) 2., as created under section 4 of the bill.
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MODIFICATIONS TO SENATE BILL 390
(LRB-3722/1)

“ TOPIC: Lines transporting manure within highway rights-of-way

STATUTE: Section 86.07(2), Wis. Stats.

> Amend Page 5 of the bill as follows:
a. "Manure hose" means any hose, pipeline, or other conduit, whether
temporary or permanent in nature, for the transmission of liquid manure within or

across the right-of-way of a highway to a destination for spreading in a farm field
or for storage.

b. “State trunk highway" has the meaning giv
2. A permit may not be issued bya

horize the permittee to

iction of the highway authority issuing

permittee’s expt any time, or under any circumstances, specified in the

permit.

1 11/29/2015
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FO DUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE BILL 390

L
At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
l/
1. Page 5, line 6: after “issued” insert “by a local highway authority”.

2. Page 5, line 7: delete the material beginning with “or that” and ending with

“highway” on line 8.
v
3. Page 5, line 9: delete “or that” and substitute “and that”.

v
4. Page 5, line 10: delete “state trunk highway” and substitute “highway

maintained by the local highway authority”.

w

5. Page 5, line 11: delete “described in subd. 2.” and substitute “subterranean
and is not laid out or installed within or across the right—of-way of a state trunk

highway”.
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@ 6. Page 5, line 14: on lines 14, lﬁ(g 17, before “highway” insert “local”.

2 (END)
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ATTN: Tim Fiocchi

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

The language of SB-390 contemplates that DOT issues a “driveway” or “right—-of-way”
(ROW) permit under s. 86.07 @) and a different “utility” permit under s. 86.16. Based
on my conversation with DOT, it is my understanding that DOT does not in fact issue
two distinct permits. Instead, DOT considers its utility permit to be a sub—category,
of its ROW permit and considers the utility permit to be issued under both s. 86.07 (2)
and s. 86.16. The attached amendment removes the DOT permits from the scope of bill
section 4 in SB~390. The intent of this change is that section 4 of the bill will not affect
DOT permits. The remainder of the bill contemplates that local highway authprities
treat the authorization under s. 86.16 as distinct from that under s. 86.07 (2) and in
fact issue two different types of permits.

In terms of the language of the attached amendment, the ROW permit is issued under
s. 86.07 (2) (a) (as renumbered in the bill). This provision grants authority to issue the
permit to “the highway authority maintaining the highway.” I have used this language
as a guide in preparing the attached amendment.

Please let me know if you would like any changes made to the attached draft or if you
have any questions. If the attached draft meets with your approval, let me know and
I will convert it to an introducible “/1” draft.

Aaron R. Gary

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6926
aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBal309/Pldn
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November 30, 2015

ATTN: Tim Fiocchi

Please review the attached draft carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your
intent.

The language of SB-390 contemplates that DOT issues a “driveway” or “right—of-way”
(ROW) permit under s. 86.07 (2) and a different “utility” permit under s. 86.16. Based
on my conversation with DOT, it is my understanding that DOT does not in fact issue
two distinct permits. Instead, DOT considers its utility permit to be a sub—category
of its ROW permit and considers the utility permit to be issued under both s. 86.07 (2)
and s. 86.16. The attached amendment removes the DOT permits from the scope of bill
section 4 in SB—390. The intent of this change is that section 4 of the bill will not affect .
DOT permits. The remainder of the bill contemplates that local highway authorities
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

Aaron R. Gary ,

Senior Legislative Attorney
(608) 261-6926
aaron.gary@legis.wisconsin.gov
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

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
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6. Page 5, line 14: on lines 14, 16 and 17, before “highway” insert “local”.

(END)



